

Bryan P. Clark
Partner

Phone Number:
(412) 471-8815

Fax Number:
(412) 471-4094

Email:
bclark@webblaw.com



Bio

Bryan P. Clark is an Intellectual Property attorney with expertise in many aspects of securing and enforcing intellectual property rights. Bryan is both a patent prosecutor and a patent litigator working most often with chemical, mechanical, electrical, and software technologies. Bryan is an experienced trial lawyer who has been involved in numerous patent and trademark litigation matters in district courts throughout the country. Bryan has also successfully represented clients before the International Trade Commission and the Court of Appeals for the Federal Circuit.

Before joining The Webb Law Firm, Bryan completed various internships related to engineering and intellectual property law with major corporations and universities. Bryan received his J.D. degree Magna Cum Laude from the University of Pittsburgh School of Law, where he was a member of the University of Pittsburgh Law Review, and a B.S. degree in Chemical Engineering from the University of Wisconsin.

Certification

Registered Patent Attorney, U.S. Patent and Trademark Office

Bar Admissions

U.S. Court of Federal Claims, 2016
Pennsylvania, 2007

U.S. District Court Western District of Pennsylvania

Education

University of Pittsburgh School of Law, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 2007 J.D.
Honors: Magna Cum Laude, Order of the Coif
Activities: Staff Editor, University of Pittsburgh Law Review

University of Wisconsin, Madison, Wisconsin, 2004 B.S.
Major: Chemical Engineering
Honors: Dean's List; Certificate in Business Program

Professional Associations and Memberships

Allegheny County Bar Association
Pittsburgh Intellectual Property Law Association

Past Employment Positions

The Webb Law Firm, Law Clerk, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania (2006-2007)
Nova Chemicals, Legal Department Intern, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania (Summers 2004-2005)
The Clorox Company—Glad Products Company, Chemical Engineering Intern, Chicago, Illinois (Summer 2002)
University of Wisconsin Medical School, Lab Assistant, Madison, Wisconsin (2001-2004)

Main Practice Areas:

Litigation

Industries Served:

Patent Innovation: Chemical
Patent Innovation: Mechanical